

Nov. PSA Meeting

Motion to start @ 7:37pm – John (first) Jamie (second)

Treasurer

Aimitria is taking money for ref fees and sign ins.

Treasury reports are available for review

VP Rec

Direct anyone that needs trophies to Ann Marie

Everyone needs to let us know whos coaching next season.

The age cut off is Aug 1<sup>st</sup>

Any coach not returning in the spring needs to turn in their bag.

Spring season will run March – June

Tournament scheduled for June 1<sup>st</sup>.

VP Travel

Reg teams for MOSA by Dec 28<sup>th</sup> online

Nominations

John Molinaro – Quartermaster Rec

Ann Marie Bensen – VP Rec

Jason Nass – President Rec

Kevin Laney – President Travel

Stephen Nuttall – Quartermaster Travel

Aimitria Nuttall – Treasurer

Ken Ballin – Secretary

Motion to keep present board – Jamie (first) John (second)

Motion to offer \$15 off next season for Sandy relief passed unanimously. Does not apply to late registration.

Motion to end – Julio (first) Pete (second)

Dec PSA sign in sheet

Ken Ballin

Aimitria Nuttall

Stephen Nuttall

Kevin Laney

Jason Nass

Ann Marie Bensen

John Molinaro

Dave McGeoch

Jason McClure

TJ Page  
Jamey Carnes  
John Sheridan  
Christy Conway  
John Savich  
Frank Duelly  
Kathy Guerrero